Minutes of Meeting of the Parish Council Held on Tuesday 13th July 2021 at 7.30pm held at the Village Hall

<u>Present</u> Cllr Andy Notman – Chairman

Cllr Andrew Pendered Cllr Shirley Firth Cllr Alistair Marr Cllr Simon Brown CCllr Michael Haines

Sarah Mizuro (Clerk)

No public members present.

		Action
13	Apologies and reasons for Absence – Cllr Tony Reynolds, Cllr Martin Jones, DCllr Graham Bull, CCllr Steve Criswell	None
14	Members declaration of Interest for items on the Agenda - None	None
15	Public Forum –. CCIIr Haines informed the meeting that the Planning department was now fully staffed and working up catching up with the current back log of applications	
16	Minutes – Minutes of the last meeting were agreed as a true record.	None
17	Finance – Financial Statements were agreed. Payments to be made – Agreed Cllr Pendered proposed Cllr Firth seconded Clerk Salary £181.44 J Hartwell Newsletter Printing £67.99 J J Garden Maintenance £216.00	
18	Standing Orders and Financial Regulations – To be carried forward and reviewed at the next meeting.	None
19	Health & Safety / Public Right of Way –. Cllr Notman presented to the meeting the proposed options for a St Ives bypass, these can be view at https://www.yourstives.co.uk/. The options were discussed and Cllr Notman encouraged all Councillors to leave comments on the website. Cllr Penedered commented that the trees at the far end of South Street towards West End were now overhanging the road. Cllr Notman said ownership of these trees was unclear.	All
20	Planning – 21/01364/HHFUL Camberley Church Street. The planning application was discussed with no objections raised. Form to be returned.	SM
21	.Maintenance – .Cllr Notman commented that the weeping willow on the land opposite the pond required cutting back. Cllr Marr said that while this was not on his land he was aware that the crown was being raised and this should sort out the issue.	None

22	Village Hall – Cllr Notman informed the meeting that a new bar extension had been built and the toilets have now been signed off for building regulations. Redecorating and new windows would be completed during August.	None
23	LHI – Cllr Notman has gaining permission from Huntingdonshire County Council for the installation of 2 poles to hold a speed indicator devise should they be necessary. The buffer zone signs have now be ordered and it is hoped that these works will be carried out over the next few months. Cllr Notman read out an email received from CCllr Criswell - The only thing I have to report is that the Wheatsheaf crossroads project is being put on hold by the new Lib Dem -led Administration pending a review. As you know, preparatory work was due to take place over the summer for a build date	
	this coming winter. It would appear any decision to continue will now to go to Committee in September. If they do try to reverse the previous Administrations' decision all hell will break loose from me and colleagues at HDC. Fingers crossed it won't come to that, but thought you should be aware. Obviously from a road safety perspective, any delay is regrettable. It was agreed that Cllr Notman would proceed with an LHI bid for this year to include a 20mph zone in South Street.	AN
24	Sustainable Energy – Cllr Brown informed the meeting that a formal invitation had been made to Cllr Fletcher of Swaffham Prior to make a presentation at the September meeting regarding sustainable energy heating options for the village.	None SM/AN
25	Correspondence – Two emails have been received asking for the Parish Council to advertise events, These will be placed on the village noticeboards.	
	Items and date for next meeting – LHI, Sustainable Energy, Standing Orders and Financial Regulations.	
	The Meeting Closed at 20:46	
	The Next Meeting will be held on Tuesday 14 th September 2021 at 19:30.	